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Ruth Nettles 

From: Keating, Beth [beth. keating@akerman.com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 080065-TX 

Attachments: PDF-Scan.pdf 

Tuesday, April 15, 2008 12:40 PM 

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced Docket, C,dase finL a copy of Vilaire Communications, Inc.'s Notice of Service of 
Responses to Staffs First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1 - 38) and First Requests for Production of Documents (Nos. 1 - I O ) .  If you 
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 
Beth Keating 
Akcrrnan Scntorfi t t 

(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
beth. keat inaakerman.  com 

(850) 224-9634 

A. 
Beth Keating 
i\kcrman Sentcrfi tt 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (fax) 
beth. keating@akerman.com 

(850) 224-9634 

B. Docket No. 080065-TX - In re: Investigation of Vilaire Communications, Inc.'s eligible telecommunications carrier 
status and competitive local exchange company certificate status in the State of Florida. 

C. On behalf of Vilaire Communications, Inc. 
D. Notice of Service of Responses to Staffs First Requests for Production of Documents and First Set of Interrogatories 
E. Number of Pages - 3 

www.akerman.com I Bio I V Card 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use o f t h e  individual or entity 
named above. I f  the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. I f  
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete i t .  Thank you. 

CIRCIJLAR 230 NOTICE: T o  comply with U S .  Treasury Department and IRS regulations. we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise. any 11,s. federal tax advice 
contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used. by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the 1l.S. Internal Revenue Code, or ( i i )  
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment. 

4/15/2008 



Fort h i d e r d a l e  
Jacksotiville 
Los Angele5 
Madison 
Miami 
New York 
Orlando 
Tallahasscc 
Tampa 
I'ysons Corner 
Washington. Dc' 
West Palm 13cach 

Sulk I200 
I06 Easl Collcgc Avenue 
Tallahasscc, FL 32301 

www . akernian. coni 

850 224 9634 re/ 850 222 0103/ar 

April 1 5 ?  20011 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, F1, 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 080065-TX - In re: Investigation of Vilairc Communications, Inc.'s eligible 
telecommunications carrier status and competitive local exchange company certificate 
status in the State of Florida. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for electronic filing in the above-referenced Docket, please find Vilaire 
Communications, 1nc.k Notice of Service of Responses and Objections to Staffs First Set of 
Interrogatories (1 - 38) and Requests for Production of Documents (Nos. 1 -- lo), submitted this day 
on behalf of Vilaire Communications. Inc. 

11' you have any questions whatsoever. please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincere 1 y , 

Beth Keating 
AKERMAN SENTERFITT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
'Tallahassee, F1, 32302-1 877 
Phone: (850) 234-9634 
Fax: (850) 223-01 03 

E nc 1 os ure s 

cc: Stacey Klinzman 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PlJBLIC SERVICE COMMISSlON 

In re: Investigatiq;c,ls of Vilaire 1 DOCKET NO. 080065-TX 
Communications, eligible 
telecommunications carrier status and DATED: APRIL 15 , 2008 
competitive local exchange company 
certificate status in the State of Florida. 

VILAIRE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.'S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES TO 
STAFF'S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1 - 38) AND 

STAFF'S FIRST SET OF PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 1 - 10) 

COMES NOW, VCI Company, doing business in Florida as Vilaire Communications, 

Inc. ("VCI"), by and through its undersigned attorney and submits notice of service of its 

responses to the Florida Public Service Commission Staffs First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1- 

38) and First Set of Production of Documents Requests (Nos. 1 - 10). 

Respectfully submitted this 1 5'h day of April, 2008. 

BY:*-->= Beth Keating, Es ire 

Akerman Senterfi: 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
P.O. Box 1877 (32302) 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

beth. keating@,akerman.com 
(850) 521-8002 

and 

S tacey K I i nzman 
Regulatory Attorney 
VCl Company 
2228 S. 78'h Street 
Tacoma, WA 98409-9050 
Telephone: (253) 830-0056 
Facsimile: (253) 475-6328 
Electronic mail: staceyk@,vcicomDany.com 

Attorneys.for Vilaire Communicutions, Znc 

(TL I 55722. I ) 

FPSC * C O f  $AI s SI ON CLERK 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEKEBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served via 
US Mail and Electronic Mail* to the persons listed below this 15th day of April, 2008: 

Lee Eng Tan, Senior AttorneyS 
Florida Public Service Commission. 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
LTan@psc.state. fl .us 

Adam Teitzman, Supervising Attorney* 
Florida Public Service Commission, 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Fl, 32399-0850 
ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us 

Beth Salak, DirectorKompetitive Markets and 
Enforcement * 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
bsalak@psc.state.fl.us 

Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avcnue, Suite 1200 
P.O. Box 1877 (32302) 
'l'allahassee, Florida 32301 

Fax: (850) 222-01 03 
beth.keating@akerman.com 

(850) 52 1-8002 


